INSITE

ENGINEERING

October 10, 2023

Mr. Brett Tucker, P.E.
City of Alabaster, Alabama

Subject: The Woodlands
Adverse Effects

Dear Mr. Tucker:

It is in my opinion that the development of The Woodlands will have no adverse effects
on downstream drainage if the project is constructed in accordance with the plans and
specifications prepared by our firm for the grading and erosion control. However,
construction of this site will be at the discretion of the owner and |, as engineer, will have
no direct supervision of the construction process.

The function of either existing improvements, existing upstream conditions, existing
downstream conditions, on this site or prior improvements to other adjacent upstream or
downstream properties may pose adverse effects downstream. The purpose of this
development, as proposed, will not necessarily cure pre-existing off site adverse
conditions.

As always, we sincerely appreciate the opportunity to work with you. If you have any
questions or need any additional information, please give us a call at (205) 733-9696.

Sincerely,

InSite Engineering, LLC

s

James Cassidy, P.E.

5800 Feldspar Way Phone 205.733-9696
Hoover, Alabama 35244 Fax 205.733-9697
www.insiteengineering.org



